
From: CommonWord Info <info@commonword.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 4:18 PM 
Subject: CommonWord Curator 
  
  

 
Your place to buy, borrow, special order or access online Anabaptist and related resources 

  
  
  
  

Complete your Gospel Set! 

Buy or Borrow 

The many pre-orders are presently being shipped 
  
  

Click on image for details. 

  

 
  

  

Luke is the 36th volume in the Believers Church Bible Commentary series;  

now with a complete gospel commentary set 

  

See the complete series 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/2132  
  
  
  

 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/2132
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3412


  
  

New Summer Staff 

  

 
  

We are pleased that Harrison Phillips has joined our team this summer!   

  

Well-versed in Excel, databases and other tech support,  

he will help us make great strides these weeks on those “rainy day” projects 

that were threatening to become “storms” 😊. 

  
  
  

 
  
  
  

 
  

  

Inspiring titles for the lawn chair, hammock or beach blanket 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3480


  

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3480 

  
  
  
  

 
  
  

Recent Listings 

To Buy, Borrow, Special Order, or Access Online 

  
Click on image for details. 

Click on “Other” resources for related titles. 

  
  

 
  

Other “Anabaptism” resources 

 
  

Other “Post-Pandemic” resources 

 
  

Other “Navigating Post-

Christian Culture” resources 

  

  

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3480
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3542
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2832
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3544
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3544
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3540
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3541
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3543


  

 
  

Other “Helping Children Grieve” 

resources  
  

Other “Character of God” 

resources 

  

 
  

Other “Pastoral Self-Care” 

resources 

  

  

 
  

Other “Science” resources 

 
  

Other “Biographies” 

 
  

Other “Healing” resources 

  

  

https://www.commonword.ca/go/1785
https://www.commonword.ca/go/1785
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2812
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2812
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3548
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3548
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3549
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2743
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2175
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3545
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3546
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3547
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3539
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3550
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3551


 
  

Other “Vocation/Calling” 

resources 

  

 
  

Other “Discipleship” resources 

 
  

Other “Social Justice” resources 

  

  
  

See all our new resources 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/2651  
  

  
  
  
  

 
  
  

 
 

 
Through our partnership and collaboration with Together in Worship, we can offer greater content and convenience! 

All TiW materials are available through CommonWord and togetherinworship.net.   

  
  

https://www.commonword.ca/go/2285
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2285
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2985
https://www.commonword.ca/go/1456
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2651
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3552
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3553
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3554


  

Several songs emerging from the recent Anabaptist Songwriting Retreat  

(hosted by Anabaptist Worship Network) are now available for your 

personal and congregational use! 

  
Including: 

  
With Open Hands (Be Still) by Julia Kasdorf and Amanda Pot 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3565 

  

Hope is Ringing Out by Nichelle Bauman, Erik Mohr, and Makinto 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3566 

  

Salt and Light of the World by Stephen Zacheus 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3567 

  

Psalm 104 (Renew the Earth) by Mykayla Turner 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3568 

  
  
  
  

 
  
  
  

New Indigenous-Settler Relations 

Resources 

To Buy, Borrow, Special Order, or Access Online 
  

  
Click on image for details. 

  
  

https://www.anabaptistworship.net/
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3565
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3566
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3567
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3568


   
  

   
  

   
  

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3555
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3556
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3557
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3558
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3559
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3560
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3519
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3486
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3389


   

  
  
  

See all our Indigenous-Settler Relations resources 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/2098  
  

  
  
  
  
  

 
  
  

Several Invitations 

  

  

https://www.commonword.ca/go/2098
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3388
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3387
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3383


  

 

 

  

Anabaptism at 500 Photo Book 

  

Submit a photo and story to help 

celebrate our shared faith and 

contemporary Anabaptist witness in the 

world.  For more info, see 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3561.  

  

  

Visio Divina Project 

  

Submit your own scripture-photo or use 

the submissions as a devotional practice, 

a note to a friend, or visual backdrops for 

worship 

  

https://anabaptismat500.com/sub

mit-a-photo-and-story/  

https://www.commonword.ca/go/2

970  

  
  

 
  
  
  

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3561
https://anabaptismat500.com/submit-a-photo-and-story/
https://anabaptismat500.com/submit-a-photo-and-story/
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2970
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2970
https://anabaptismat500.com/submit-a-photo-and-story/
https://commonword.ca/go/2970


  

 
  
  

A book each church should have! 

For Sunday school, library, families, Milestone Ministries 
  

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3344  

For more information, watch this new video: 

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3564  

  

 

  

  
  

Order in bulk to save on shipping 

See https://www.commonword.ca/go/3513  
  

  

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3344
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3564
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3513
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3344
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3564


  

 
  

  

Featured Author 

Sarah Klassen 

  

 

  
Sarah is a Winnipeg award-winning author.   

  

  
  

A Few of Her Titles 

To Buy, Borrow, or Access Online 

  
Click on image for details. 

  



 
  

Shortlisted for the 2023 Margaret 

Laurence Award for Fiction 

 
  

Awarded the Margaret McWilliams 

Award for popular history 

  

 

  

  

  

  
 

  
  
  

 

  
CommonWord sells (in-store) farmer sausage, pizza, perogies, coffee, chocolate, 

dried fruit, and more. 

Always local and fair-trade products. 

  

Like every good bookstore 😊! 
  

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3155
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3562
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3563


  

 

  

 

 
  

 

  

 
 

  

For more information, see our In-Store page 

https://www.commonword.ca/Content/In-Store 

  
  
  
  

 
  
  

Engage with us! 

  
Click on image for details 

  

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


     

  
  
  

 
  

Hours:  Monday-Friday, 9:00-5:00 Central Time 
  

Location:  2299 Grant Avenue, Winnipeg 
  

www.commonword.ca 
  
  
  

CommonWord is your place to buy, borrow, special order or access online Anabaptist and related resources. 
Make the most of the Curator - pass it along to friends, leadership folks and anyone who loves to read! 

  
  

Unsubscribe 

 

http://www.commonword.ca/
https://subscriptions.pstmrk.it/unsubscribe?m=1.F8hsOIkO3cJxLj8X-Q6S9w.pWxz8JOYMOaa5eGC61xQ5ZzadANPMIw1TJc_B3NDWnR8COxgsk3nOC5ExaJdQjtssUojIM-rM21IVwzUwVkBF_vcL_xAedIpVg3sS20QH1wfXn2WY6IBPC6gCbZH-uVl_c79Uc8bJRBym5xKCzfcYpuIRqz9VLudyBfDC95ohbwXfQCgw0-EhJIyaf_GI6S7gRuRkjONnSnnXBq8vvj4lIGezBbnXM4viIZVAxl0E-D09lgdcdVVigiAyaD7_DgSZJbbAv1OSEyKHyWJpPqtjAZxWy4M1ZDbeHsAkplUcWRCVp860J0XpPKw7G7kmAm1xNK-_lmoIUPVNEODHIAkZWHTEdn84mBCb9QnBUo6wQaoPI5xdFxSCdRVq5c1s8HUvNmwNx08q7QjLg7VaXWRZZNCGxUIRulCAZkY1g11FwaQQ0K9DRzvpCVudfR7gYpncVZsf1vDdkWA0niDmm1lc2VfIVVGxclOkToZyqg2NTcFCtXUVhU_D9-1vpcEw3L5V5EYbkxashxaGv3QB6V1bONzRRxGeI6wNjZNQz43NOz_7u-xDHkMw07jTRgHcaop
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2253
https://www.commonword.ca/go/1666
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2792
https://www.commonword.ca/go/rssfeeds
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2409

